

**Town of Bernardston
Selectboard Meeting Minutes**



Board Members

Brian J. Keir

Stanley D. Garland, Chairman

Kenneth R. Bordewieck

Minutes for the meeting of July 26, 2023

Meeting held at Bernardston Town Hall
38 Church St, Bernardston, MA 01337

Selectboard Members Present:

Stan Garland
Ken Bordewieck
Brian Keir

Others Present:

Jane Dutcher
Aalianah Marietta (Recorder)

Stan called the meeting to order at 6:01pm.

Warrants

Ken motioned to approve the Payroll Warrant in the amount of \$53,001.38.
Brian seconded and the motion was approved 3-0.

Ken motioned to approve the Vendor Warrant in the amount of \$701,571.60.
Brian seconded and the motion was approved 3-0. Stan explained that the school assessments contributed to the high amount.

Minutes

Ken motioned to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 12, 2023.
Brian seconded and the motion was approved 3-0.

New Business

Senior Center AC Repair

The air conditioning at the senior center failed and needed to be repaired in advance of the Special Town Meeting. Ken motioned to approve the repair and pay the invoice from the Renovate/Construct Town Buildings account. Brian seconded and the motion was approved 3-0.

Senior Center appointment

Jennifer Reynolds asked the Selectboard to approve and appoint Matthew Aversa to a new grant funded outreach position. Ken motioned to approve and appoint, Brian seconded and the motion was approved 3-0.

(continued on next page)

Selectboard Meeting Minutes
July 26, 2023
(continued)

Other Business

Highway Employee Appointment

Brian motioned to appoint Danielle Bordewieck to the new maintenance position, reporting to Brian Miner. Stan seconded and the motion passed 2-0. Ken abstained from the discussion and vote.

Evaluations

Stan mentioned that he met with the Town Coordinator on Tuesday July 25th. He also reminded Brian and Ken that he'd like to get the other evaluations completed by the end of September.

PVRSD Facility Study

Superintendent Kinsella asked for a Selectboard representative to attend the meetings of the PVRSD Facility Study. Brian volunteered and will meet, as scheduled.

Survey

Stan brought up that the survey of the Town Hall property had been completed. The town is currently awaiting the final determinations.

With no further business to be discussed, Brian motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:17pm. Ken seconded and the meeting adjourned.

Attest: Louis Bordeaux, Town Coordinator

 , Chairman  
Stanley D. Garland Kenneth R. Bordewieck Brian J. Keir

